
 
 

    

  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
2.1 Approve the agenda 

 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The 
City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting 
agenda.) 

3.1 Allison Streich, Deputy Direction Carver County CDA  
3.2 Deputy Sheriff Dave Murphy -  Quarterly Report and introduce Deputy Matthew Klukas 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made 
prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda 
for this meeting.)      

4.1 Approve minutes of September 25, 2017 City Council and Workshop meetings 
4.2 Approve payment of claims 
4.3 Approve resignation of Firefighter Logan Brincefield 
4.4 Approve resignation of Firefighter Tedi Keller 
4.5 Approve termination of employment for seasonal staff 
4.6 Manufacturing Week Proclamation 
4.7 Post and Accept Applications – Seasonal Snow Plow Staff 

 
5.     Public Hearings 
  
6. Old Business 

6.1   309 First Street NE – Nonconforming Use 
 

7.   New Business 
7.1   Pavilion Liquor License  
7.2   Unhinged Pizza Receipts 
7.3   Christmas Holiday Schedule 

 
8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review 
and discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:   

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
October 10 Special City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
October 12 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
October 17  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
October 18 Special City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
October 23 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
November 7 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
November 8 Joint Meeting – City Council, EDC, Planning Commission, and Chamber of Commerce Board – 6:30 p.m. 
November 13 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
October 9, 2017– 6:00pm 

City Council Meeting 
 



 
 
 

 Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes, Tony Voigt Public Service Director 
Other:  Hil Hoof, Tom Sudheimer, Chris Niesen 
 
  WORK SESSION  
1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:00pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  DS/CS to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

2.1 Highway 212/CSAH 34 – Reduced Conflict Intersection 
 
Diane Langenbach from MNDot and Kreg Schmidt from Bolton and Menk submitted information regarding the 
Highway 212 project that will be taking place in 2020. 

 
Extends from west junction of Hwy 5/25 to Cologne 
Project includes:   

 Pavement resurfacing/reconstruction near CR 51 
 Signal replacements at Faxon and CR 33/Reform St. 
 Right turn lane (CR 33/Reform St.) and turn lane extensions 
 American Disability Act (ADA) Improvements 
 Potential Morse St and Tacoma Ave intersection improvements  
 Potential City pedestrian underpass  
 Potential Trails/sidewalks 

 
To alleviate the current issues on Tacoma, MNDot is suggesting a Reduced Conflict Intersection (RCI) which is 
similar to the intersection located in Cologne.  Stats for an RCI: 

 Eight RCI’s constructed in Minnesota since 2010 
 100% reduction of fatal and serious right angle crashes 
 77% reduction of all severity right angle crashes, 50% reduction in injury crashes 
 Nationwide:  70% less fatal crashes, 42% less injury crashes 

 
Concerns from the council included: 

 Why not have a round-a-bout this would slow traffic down plus make it easier for Tacoma traffic to get 
onto Highway 212.  Ms. Langenbach explained that the cost of a round-a-bout is between $1 – $1.5 
million and the cost of the RCI would run about $700 - $800k. 

 The traffic on Railroad would increase (including truck traffic) and how much would need to be done to 
Railroad to prepare it for this change. 

 If west bound traffic from the industrial park would be required to take Railroad, this would cause 
increased congestion at Faxon/212 (there is already congestion there and this would make it even 
worse). 

 The “u-turn” would be shorter than the one in Cologne by 300 feet.  Would this cause any issues if there 
is a pile-up? 

 Could the speed limit be reduce? 
 

3. Adjournment 
Motion:  CH/MM to adjourn at 6:43pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully Submitted:     ______________________________________________ 
        Mayor 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 

 

Work Session Minutes 
September 25, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



 
 
 

Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes, Tony Voigt Public Service Director 
Other:  Hil Hoof, Tom Sudheimer, Chris Niesen 

 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:45pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Mayor Lagergren requested to move  7.4 Preliminary Consideration of Charges and Allegations involving an 
Employee to a closed meeting.  The employee will be given the opportunity to speak to the council during the 
closed meeting. 

Motion:  CH/MM to approve the revised agenda moving 7.4 to a closed meeting.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  
Hil Hoof had brought concerns regarding the 212 underpass.  He handed out information regarding “collision 
avoidance”.  Soon cars will all have collision avoidance and there will not be an issue of pedestrians crossing the 
highway.   
 

4. Consent Agenda  
4.1 Approve minutes of September 11, 2017 meeting 
4.2 Approve payment of claims 
4.3 Call for public hearing for Delinquent Utilities and Special Assessments 

Motion:  MM/CH to approve the consent agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.    Public Hearings - none 
  
6. Old Business - none 

 
7.    New Business 

7.1 City Website Update Proposal 
EDC narrowed down the proposals that were received for the new City website.  EDC is recommending 
accepting the proposal from Vivid Imaging.  

Motion:  DS/CS to enter into a contract with Vivid Imaging for the creation of a new City website at a cost not to 
exceed $9,000.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried.  
 

7.2 SAFL Baffle Installation 
The City was awarded a grant of $10,000 through Carver County Water Management Organization to install 
a SAFL Baffle in Friendship Park.  Two bids were received, Schneider Excavating $9,400 and Henning 
Excavating $11,250.    

Motion:  MM/CH to award the low bid which happens to be Schneider Excavating to install the SAFL Baffle for $9,400 
using the $10,000 of grant money received from the county Waste Water Management Organization.  Vote 5 – 0.  
Motion carried. 
 

7.3 Schedule Special City Council Meetings 
Steve requested to schedule two budget meetings. 

Motion:  CH/DS to schedule special City Council meetings for October 10 and October18 at 6:00pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  
Motion carried. 
 

 

City Council Minutes 
September 25, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



7.4    Preliminary Consideration of Charges and Allegations involving an Employee 

Motion:  CH/MM to close the meeting (7:06pm) for Preliminary Consideration of Charges and Allegations involving an 
Employee subject to the jurisdiction of the Council.  CH amended motion with the addition to allow the employee the 
opportunity to address the Council.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
Meeting was readjourned at 8:50pm by Mayor Lagergren.  Mayor Lagergren noted that at this time the Council has 
decided not to take action. 
 
8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
CH – Still two members short for the Planning Commission. 
MM – EDC celebrating Manufacturer’s Week at the 212 Business Center on October 4th.  Stiftungsfest discussed the 

changes this year and updates for next year. 
DS – no meeting. 
CS – Parks & Rec discussed Serenity Trail, colors for the bench from YA Corp donation. 
CL – nothing additional 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
October 3 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
October 9  City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
October 10  Budget Meeting – 6pm 
October 12 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
October 17 Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
October 18 Budget Meeting – 6:00pm 
October 23 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
 
Steve said a notice will be sent to all neighbors in Preserve and Meadows that the Preserve 5th Addition will start 
construction soon.  
 
9.  Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/DS to adjourn at 8:50pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted:     ______________________________________________ 
        President 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

 

















Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Kelly Hayes 
  
DATE:  October 9, 2017 
 
RE:  Firefighter Resignation – Logan Brincefield 
 

 
After a recent audit of personnel files, I became aware that Logan Brincefield is still listed as an active 
member of the NYA Fire Department.  I had contacted Fire Chief Steve Zumberge and he said that he 
recalls Mr. Brincefield submitting a letter of resignation back in July 2015.  I was unable to find the said 
resignation letter.   
 
After speaking with the League, they suggested back-dating his termination to the last day that Mr. 
Brincefield received a paycheck.  He received one hour of pay on December 15, 2016. 
 
Recommendation: 
Motion to accept the resignation of firefighter Logan Brincefield as of December 15, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
TO:    Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
  
DATE:    October 9, 2017   
 
RE:    Firefighter resignation – Tedi Keller 
 

 
On September 30, 2017, Firefighter Tedi Keller submitted her resignation due to moving outside City 
limits.  She has been with the Norwood Young America Fire Department since April 2014. 
 
We thank Tedi for her service and wish her the best. 
 
Recommendation: 
To approve the resignation of Tedi Keller from the Norwood Young America Fire Department.   
 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Kelly Hayes 
 
DATE:  October 9, 2017 
 
RE:  Seasonal Staff Termination of Employment 
 

 
The following seasonal staff were hired for the Pool and Public Services: 
Atticus Bixby  Andrew Heuer  Hayden Anderson 
Courtney Carlson Ben Lagergren  Matthew Brinkman 
Katana Golberg Cambria Jacobs Mary Wenisch 
Kailey Golberg  Amber Orr  Grace Wickenhauser 
 
The final day of employment was September 1, 2017. 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Motion to terminate the employment of the 12 seasonal staff listed above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 
MANUFACTURING WEEK 

PROCLAMATION 
 
 

WHEREAS, manufacturing is a dynamic and robust industry, crucial to the health and  
strength of Minnesota’s diverse economy; and 
 

WHEREAS, the manufacturing industry contributed $48.2 billion to Minnesota’s  
economy in 2016, and at 16 percent, is the largest sector contributing to the state’s private gross 
domestic product; and  
 
           WHEREAS, in 2016, workers took home $20.3 billion in wages from Minnesota  
manufacturing jobs, the second-highest amount among the state’s business sectors; and 
 
           WHEREAS, manufactured exports brought $18 billion into the Minnesota economy in  
2016; and 
 
           WHEREAS, manufacturing provides 318,000 highly skilled, well-paying jobs,  
which significantly contribute to Minnesota’s high standard of living and economic vitality; and 

 
           WHEREAS, manufacturing in Minnesota pays an average annual wage of $63,794,  
which is 17 percent higher than the state’s overall average wage.  
 
           NOW THEREFORE, I, Carol Lagergren, Mayor of Norwood Young America do hereby 
proclaim that the week of October 1 to October 7, 2017 shall be observed as MINNESOTA 

MANUFACTURING WEEK. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City 
of Norwood Young America on this 9th day of October Two Thousand Seventeen. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________  
Carol Lagergren, Mayor 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Kelly Hayes 
 
DATE:  October 9, 2017 
 
RE:  Post and Accept Applications - Seasonal Snow Plow Staff 
 

 
Public Service Director, Tony Voigt, has requested to accept applications for seasonal staff to assist with 
snow plowing.  The past back-up snow plow driver, Richard Kroells, has decided not to return this season. 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Motion to post and accept applications for Seasonal Public Service Worker II to assist with snow plowing 
for the 2017 – 2018 snow season. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

























Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Kelly Hayes 
 
DATE:  October 9, 2017 
 
RE:  Christmas Holiday 
 

 
The handbook states that Christmas Eve Day and Christmas Day are both observed holidays.  It also states 
the following regarding holidays that fall on the weekend: 

 
When a holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday will be the “observed” 

holiday and when a holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday will be the 

“observed” holiday for city operations/facilities that are closed on holidays. 

 
This year, Christmas Eve Day is on a Sunday and according to policy, Monday would be the observed 
holiday; however, Monday is Christmas Day and is already observed as a holiday.  Earlier today the 
Personnel Committee discussed the holiday schedule and will make a recommendation at the Council 
meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion to observe the Christmas Eve Holiday and Christmas Holiday for 2017 on Monday, December 25 
and Tuesday, December 26. 
 
OR 
 
Motion to observe the Christmas Eve Holiday and Christmas Holiday for 2017 on Friday, December 22 and 
Tuesday, December 26. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


